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COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
to

RFP No. 901581
for

Employee Assistance Program
Summary of Q&A from questions as a result of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on December 4, 2017 and December 5, 2017 
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), Questions and Answers (Q&A) has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This Q&A document will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions from the Bidders Conferences and Written Questions

Q1) Page 9 of the RFP, Section F (DELIVERABLES / REPORTS), Item 1 states:

Contractor shall use the effectiveness measurement tool, Workplace Outcome Suite (WOS) (http://www.eapassn.org/WOS).

Is the County requiring that the vendor use the WOS, or is it permissible to use a comparable instrument to measure outcomes?
A1) An instrument comparable to the WOS may be used as long as it:
· Has been psychometrically validated and tested for use in EAP settings.
· Measures outcomes in the five areas listed at F.2.b. in the RFP Statement of Work. 

· Provides the basis for comprehensive quarterly satisfaction reports.

Q2) Does the vendor have the choice to use either the 25 or 5 question WOS?
A2) The County prefers the 5 question format.
Q3) Please confirm that the County would like the vendor to ask the WOS questions during the initial telephone intake, and then contact the employee 90 days post intake to ask the questions again? 
A3) Yes. The evaluation should be administered to employees only, not family or dependents.
Q4) For the post test, does the County have any requirements regarding how the employee should be contacted (i.e. secure email, phne call, postal mail)?
A4) Employees may be contacted via secure email link and/or telephone for the post test.
Q5) Exhibit A, Page 9 of the RFP states:
Bidders not meeting the definition of a SLEB (http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm) are required to subcontract with a SLEB for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount in order to be considered for contract award.  

Please confirm that the vendor has to be certified as a Small, Local & Emerging Business (SLEB) or subcontract with one or more County certified small and/or emerging local businesses for at least (20%) of the total bid amount in order to be considered for this contract award?
A5) Yes, the County requires the contractor to subcontract 20% to one or more certified SLEB in order to be considered for the contract award.  Please note acceptance of exceptions is at the sole discretion of the County, and exceptions may cause disqualification of the bidder.
Q6) Page 15 of the Standard Services Agreement, GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS, Item 22 states:
FIRST SOURCE PROGRAM: For contracts over $100,000, Contractor shall provide County ten (10) working days to refer to Contractor, potential candidates to be considered by Contractor to fill any new or vacant positions that are necessary to fulfill their contractual obligations to the County that Contractor has available during the contract term before advertising to the general public.
Is the contractor still required to notify the County about any open employment positions that the contractor has during the course of this contract?
A6) The First Source Program is not required but does allow vendors awareded contracts for goods, services and/or professional services for $100,000 are automatically qualified to take advantage of the First Source Program.  Once a contract with Alameda County has been awarded, the Contractor simply emails the Alameda County Business Development Group at acbdg@kra.com with job descriptions and requirements for contract-related jobs located in Alameda, Contra Costa, Marin, Napa, Sonoma, Solano, Sacramento, San Francisco, San Mateo and Santa Clara Counties. 
http://www.acgov.org/auditor/sleb/sourceprogram.htm
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Claremont Behavioral Services

1050 Marina Village Parkway

Suite 203

Alameda, CA  94501


	William Taylor
	Phone: (510) 995-1111

	
	
	
	E-Mail: wtaylor@claremonteap.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: n/a

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	2. 
	EAP Consultants, LLC dba Espyr

1850 Parkway Place Ste 700

Marietta, GA  30067


	Adrienne Moberg


	Phone: (678)302-5921

	
	
	
	E-Mail: amoberg@espyr.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: n/a

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR BID LIST

RFP No. 901581 – Employee Assistance Program

The following table of vendors is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm.

	RFP No. 901581 - Employee Assistance Program

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Contact Phone
	Address
	City
	State
	Email

	Claremont Behavioral Services
	William Taylor
	510-995-1111
	1050 Marina Village Parkway, Suite 203
	Alameda
	CA
	wtaylor@claremonteap.com

	ComPsych Corporation
	Dennis J. Lisauskas
	312-660-7593
	455 N. Cityfront Plaza Dr.
	Chicago
	IL
	dlisauskas@compsych.com

	Deer Oaks EAP Services, LLC
	Denise McDonald
	210-569-8213
	126 East Main Plaza
	San Antonio
	TX
	dmcdonald@deeroaks.com

	E4 Health, Inc.
	 
	972-810-3100
	105 Decker Court, Suite 475
	Irving
	TX
	info@e4healthcare.com

	EAP Consutlants, LLC dba Espyr
	Adrienne Moberg
	678-302-5921
	1850 Parkway Place, Suite 700
	Marietta
	GA
	amoberg@espyr.com

	Magellan Healthcare
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	PublicSectorSolutions@MagellanHealth.com

	Managed Health Network
	Christopher MacMinn
	415-460-8026
	2370 Kerner Boulevard
	San Rafael
	CA
	christopher.j.macminn@mhn.com

	Morneau Shepell
	 
	855-724-6508
	 
	 
	 
	askus@morneaushepell.com

	Anka Behavioral Health, Inc.
	Susan Shelton
	510-986-2721
	1850 Gateway Blvd., Suite 900
	Concord
	CA
	ybraxton@ankabhi.org

	Health and Human Services
	Michael Pons, Ph.D.
	800-275-7460
	23392 Madero Rd. Suite L
	Mission Viejo
	CA
	michael.pons@hhsg.org


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612


Phone: 510-208-9600 ( Website: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/

RFP No. 901581, Questions and Answers 

Page 2

